Los Angeles County
Transportation
Commission
354SouthSpringStreet
Suite500
LosAngeles
California90013
(213)6260370
LACTC
June

MINUTES
13,

1984

The regular Commission
meeting
was called to order by Vice
Chairwoman
Bacharach
at 3:15 p.m. in the Board Room of the
Department
of Water and Power
Members

in attendance

were:

Mayor Jacki Bacharach
Councilwoman
Pat Russell
Councilmember
Christine
E. Reed
Wendell Cox
Blake Sanborn,
alternate
to Supervisor
Schabarum
Walter King, alternate
to Supervisor
Hahn
Robert Geoghegan,
alternate
to Supervisor
Edelman
Barna Szabo, alternate
to Supervisor
Dana
Ted Pierce,
alternate
to Supervisor
Antonovich
Ray Remy, alternate
to Mayor Bradley
Councilwoman
Eunice Sato, alternate
to Councilman
Kell
Heinz Heckeroth,
Ex-Officio
for State of California

Staff

members

in attendance

were:

Rick Richmond,
Executive
Director
Bill Pellman,
Deputy County Counsel,
Kathy Torigoe,
Executive
Secretary
Annette Honda, Secretary

APPROVAL

OF

The minutes
submitted.

CHAIRWOMAN’S

for

Ron

Schneider

MINUTES
of May

23,

1984

were

approved

unanimously,

as

REMARKS

Mrs. Bacharach
reported
that the Joint LACTC/SCRTD
Liaison
Committee
met on June 6. The four chairpersons
of the
Commission
Committees
attended
the meeting.
The meeting
will be held on a regular
basis to discuss items of mutual
interest
and to improve
communications
between
the two
agencies.
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Mr. Remy moved as an informal
recommendation
to Chairman
Antonovich
for his consideration
in appointing
Mrs. Bacharach as chair for the Commission’s
side of the liaison
committee.
Motion
was seconded
by Mrs. Reed. Hearing
no
objection,
motion was carried.

PUBLIC

HEARING

ON

PROPOSED

FY

1984-85

LACTC

BUDGET

Chairwoman
Bacharach
opened the public hearing
for comments
from the audience.
Mr. Richmond
indicated
that no requests
to speak were received.
A motion
was made and seconded
to
close the public hearing.
Hearing
no objections,
motion
was carried.
The budget
will come before
the Commission
for
adoption
at the June 27 meeting.

RAPID

TRANSIT

COMMITTEE

Mrs. Bacharach
reported
June 7. The Committee’s
approval
are as follows:
Policy

on Economic

on RTC’s meetings
of May 30 and
recommendations
for Commission

Development

Staff has asked that we adopt a policy statement
on economic
development
associated
with the Long
Beach-Los
Angeles
rail transit
project.
The draft
policy statement
is provided
in staff’s
report;
in summary,
it would provide
that the Commission
will promote
joint development
by public and private
parties
on transit
facility
properties
provided
such development
has a direct relationship
to the
transit facility
(as defined
by several
criteria).
Furthermore,
it would be the policy of the Commission to coordinate
with local government
agencies;
to administer
development
of Commission-owned
properties
directly
or, where appropriate,
through
agreements
with local development
entities,
and to actively
seek participation
of disadvantaged
and women’s
business
enterprises
in development
activities.
Mr. King moved for approval;
seconded
no objection,
motion was carried.

by

Mr.

Cox.

Hearing
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Support
Abandonment
for Long Beach-Los
(not on Commission

of Southern
Angeles Rail
agenda)

June

Pacific
Transit

Freight
Project

13,

1984

Line

The Southern
Pacific Transportation
Company (SPTC)
is preparing
a request
to the Interstate
Commerce
Commission
(ICC) to approve
abandonment
of its
East Long Beach branch.
This abandonment
is
needed no later than the end of 1984 for development
of the Long Beach-Los
Angeles rail transit
project
as currently
planned.
SPTC staff have advised
that
a resolution
of support
from LACTC is likely to
enable an expedited
ICC review process,
and thereby
maintain
the intended
project schedule.
The Committee
recommends
the Commission’s
adoption
of the attached
resolution,
supporting
SPTC’s
request
for ICC approval
of abandonment
of rail
freight operations
south of Cota Crossing.
Mrs. Reed moved for approval;
seconded
by Mr.
Hearing no objection,
motion was carried.
Requested

Relocation

of Station

on Harbor

Pierce.

Freeway

Transitway

The California
Museum of Science
and Industry
has
asked the Commission
and Caltrans
to consider
relocating
the proposed
station
at Martin Luther
King, Jr. Blvd., to Exposition
Blvd. on the
Harbor (I-ll0)
Freeway transitway
project.
The Rapid Transit
Committee
recommends
that Caltrans
consider
relocating
the proposed
station
from King
Blvd. to Exposition
Blvd. on the Harbor Freeway
Transitway.
The recommendation
includes
suggesting
that Caltrans
hold a public hearing
in the affected
area to ascertain
the position
of the community
on
the matter.
Caltrans
agreed
with this recommended
approach.
Mr.

Pierce

moved

for

approval;

Mr. Heckeroth
requested
that
hearing to a public meeting.

seconded
it

by Mr.

be changed

from

Sanborn.
a public

Mr. Pierce accepted
that request
in his motion;
seconded
by Mr. Sanborn.
Hearing
no objection,
motion was carried.
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TRANSITWAY

The median of the Century
Freeway,
which traverses
Los
Angeles
County from Norwalk
to E1 Segundo,
is being
designed
to include
a transitway.
For several
years,
it
was unclear whether
that transitway
should be designed
initially
for buses or for light rail. Caltrans
has
known, and has recently
repeated,
that in order not to
delay the on-going
design and construction
of the Century
Freeway
it would need a decision
on the transitway
by
June, 1984. The Century
Freeway
Corridor
is one of the
corridors
included
in the countywide
rail system on the
local transit sales tax ballot issue (Proposition
A)
in 1980.
The Los Angeles
County Transportation
Commission
is the
agency which must initiate
the transitway
decision
because
it must provide
the extra fund to pay for the light rail
alternative
if that is preferred.
LACTC staff has prepared
a report providing
complete
background
and extensive
analysis
of the alternatives.
At its June 7 meeting,
the Rapid Transit
Committee
heard
testimony
from 16 persons
representing
public agencies
and private
corporations;
we have received
at least 20
pieces of correspondence.
The Committee,
by a vote of 4 to i, recommends
Commission
adoption
of the resolution
that the
Los Angeles County Transportation
Commission
commit
to construct
a light rail line on the Century
Freeway transitway
to be completed
at the same time
the Freeway
begins
operation.
It will program
$133 million
from available
rail transit
funds
toward
that end. The Committee
also recommends
that the Commission
proceed
to better define and
develop the desirable
extension
of that rail line
into the general
E1 Segundo
employment
area, including
a light rail maintenance
facility,
through the
preparation
of required
environmental
impact analyses.
PUBLIC

COMMENT

Testimony
was heard favoring
mode for the transitway.

light

Mr. King moved
by Mrs. Reed.

recommendation;

the

committee

rail

as

the

initial

seconded

MR. PIERCE:
At our last RTC meeting,
I think it should
brought
up that I was the lone dissenter
of this, and

be
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I want to say a couple
of things.
I am not against
rail
on the Century
Freeway and I think it is as well deserving
as a number of the other corridors
we have been reviewing
for the last year and a half. My only concern
is bad
timing.
We have some revenue
bonding
legislation
going
on right now, we have the federal
discussion
in regards
to funding
for Metro Rail--we’re
not really sure as to
our commitment
for the Metro Rail, we’re involved
with
the LA-LB.
It’s just my feeling
that this to commit
to the construction
of a rail line at this time and the
timing is off.
MR. GEOGHEGAN:
I share Ted’s concerns
about the timing,
but
the choice of the timing is something
we can’t avoid.
This
Commission
was very instrumental
in helping
to win the
initial
consent
agreement
that enabled
us to go forward
on the Century
Freeway.
The Freeway
will carry approximately the same amount of people as the Metro Rail line--it
is similar
in cost and similar
in importance.
For us to
make a decision
that would slow up progress
on the CF would
have the same consequences
as if we were to delay on the
Metro line mainly the ultimate
cost of the project
would
be going up by millions
and millions
of dollars
and the
inconvenience
to the people of the County would be an
intolerably
high price to pay. Like Ted, I would like
to make the decision
in terms of the rail or not rail
along with the decision
on all the other corridors
in this
County.
I think one of the reasons
that our Commission
has been so successful
is the ability
in this County to
look at County transit
as a countywide
concern
and
not simply a parochial
concern
for a particular
area. I
think that is extremely
healthy.
Rail isn’t always more
effective.
I am a big fan of carpools
and busways.
Yet,
our staff reports
indicate
to us that the rail system
will save us millions
of dollars
each year over an
equivalent
bus and carpool
system.
Even if the rail system
is more cost effective,
it still might not be in the best
interest
from a countywide
perspective
for us to go for
that if in fact by doing so, we might forego the option
of building
a transit
line to other parts of the county
where the need would be conceivably
even more acute.
Yet,
the staff report that we have indicates
that Century
rail line will not reduce in any significant
way the
opportunity
to build any other Prop. A lines.
So, it
seems to me that the decision
is whether
to build a rail
line sooner
or later. Personally
I’ve come to the conclusion
and I strongly
believe
that if we don’t make a decision
to
build a rail line now, there’s
a practical
matter it will
never be built. The bus and carpool
lanes on the E1 Monte
Busway now carry the same amount of traffic
on a daily basis
as three freeway
lanes. The CF is planned
to only have
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three freeway
lanes.
What that means as a practical
matter is if the busway is ever to be converted
to a
rail line, we would have to close down the busway,
that
traffic
will have to seek an alternative
on the freeway-a freeway
which by all design standards
is already going
to be at capacity
by the time we build it--and
we will
increase
the traffic
on that freeway
by 100%. To have
viewed the exclusive
buslane--the
diamond
lane--on
the
Santa Monica Freeway
and to have seen when we take away one
lane and still offer another
alternative
what the outcry
had been publicly
is to give us a small glimmering
of
what would happen
on the CF. In effect
we would turn it
into a parking
lot for however
long it would be built and
I personally
don’t believe that anyone along the corridor
or any of those cities would want us to shut down
effectively
a freeway forever
how long it would take us to
construct
it. So I believe
that if we don’t go for the
rail alternative,
it will become for all intents and
purposes
impossible
for us to change our mind to go to
rail at some later date. I was extremely
impressed
with
the reps. from San Fernando
Valley who came down and
testified
for a rail line on the Century
Freeway.
I was
not a member of the RTC but I did have the privilege
of
sitting
in the meetings.
I hope that if we do make the
decision
to go for a rail line, that the areas we have
chosen to serve will remember
that the other areas of the
County have come forward
to speak on their behalf and
continue
to work on behalf of the important
legislation,
the bonding
bills and everything
else that we need to
make this truly a countywide
process.
So for all of
those reasons,
I strongly
think that the decision
for rail
is the correct
one and I fully and wholeheartedly
support
the staff recommendation.
MR. COX: First of all, just a side comment
and by the way, I do
support
rail on the CF and I’m very impressed
by the
unanimity
of the community
support
for it and I agree in
principle
with everything
that Commissioner
Geoghegan
has
said before
me. I can’t help, however,
in saying that while
the Century
might well be the next project
we should build after
LB and after Metro Rail, we ought not to be telling
people
that spending
$133 million
dollars
on a project isn’t going
to slow up other projects.
It’s not free, it’s going to
slow up other projects.
We are making
a prioritization
decision
here and we ought to face the fact that that is what
we are doing and not try to what I believe
mislead
the people
into believing
that the impact of spending
this $133 million
dollars
first won’t slow down other projects.
As I say
it may be the first project
we should build.
My problem,
however,
has to do with the fact that we are about to make a
commitment
today that I don’t believe
we can reasonably
believe
we can keep at this point.
Right now we have a situation
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where our revenue
bonding
bill has not yet passed.
If
our revenue
bonding
bill doesn’t
pass, we’ll be hard
pressed
to finance
Long Beach much less Long Beach and
Metro Rail, or finance Metro Rail much less Long Beach.
I’m not sure which comes first, the point is this
Commission
is on record as having a first priority
and
a second priority
rail project
and without
the revenue
bonding bill, doesn’t
have the money to bring those two
projects
on line in advance
of the Century
Freeway
and it
strikes
me that we can take the action we wish to take
today without
committing
ourselves
to a commitment
that
we might later have to revoke and that by making a minor
change in the resolution
because under the court order,
we can commit to initial
rail but don’t have to deliver
it right away. We can deliver
it at a time certain
after
the opening
of the freeway
and I’m not suggesting
that
we go and tell the community
that we’re gonna open the rail
line 20 years later than the freeway,
but I think that
we ought to give ourselves
some latitude
to make the
phasing decision
on the opening
of the rail system after
we know what money is available.
Today,
we are about
ready to spend money we don’t have. My suggestion
and
I would propose
an amendment,
would be to delete from the
resolution
in the first sentence,
the phrase to be
completed
at the same time when the entire freeway
begins
operations,
and that we would make that decision
after
we are able to say or not say that we have the revenue
bonding bill.
Mr.

Pierce

seconded

the

amendment.

MRS. BACHARACH:
I’d like to speak
on that amendment.
The
decision
we’re making is not a paper decision
on how we’re
going to express
ourselves,
it’s a decision
to Caltrans
on how they are to design all of the support
structures
and what kind of work is going to proceed.
I think that
what they need to know from us is if we’re committed
to rail, they’re
going to begin rail. The dollar amount
for the CF, we discussed
this at the committee,
can be
handled
without
assurance
of revenue
bonding.
Obviously,
should we not get revenue bonding
we are going to
reevaluate
all of our commitments
but I think that Rick
might want to explain
how the cash flow goes. But I’d
like Heinz to speak as to whether that’s really a decision
Caltrans
can accept?
MR. HECKEROTH:
I don’t believe
that’s a decision
that
we as a Commission
should
accept.
Caltrans
has provided
rights-of-way,
if you will, for people movement,
regardless
of the vehicle
that the people
are in. I
think it’s appropriate
in this region where additional
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freeway
capacity
comes about very dearly and over a
long, long period of time that we equip this freeway
corridor
with its maximum
people carrying
capacity
at the
time that it opens. I think you lose some in transit
if transit
service
isn’t provided
day one because
you begin
to establish
habits on the part of people.
So I would
propose
that yes we need a decision
but I think the aspect
of delaying
the operation
of the transit
mode be on the
date of opening
of the freeway
should not be one that this
Commission
should make.
MR. COX: Two items on the amendment:
It would tell Caltrans
today to begin design
of rail. I would be supportive
of our giving Caltrans
whatever
money they need toward
that effort at this point because
it is not going to
be much money.
I am concerned
of Heinz’
response
because
I think the response
we should be hearing
is the response
as
to the technical
implications
and the cost implications
and not the policy
implications.
The policy
implications
are things
that we must decide.
The real question
is
from Caltrans’
perspective
given that in a few months
we are going to know a lot better what the situation
is
certainly
with respect
to revenue
bonding
which is the
critical
element
here, what technical
problems
will it
create if we tell you to go ahead with the design at this
point but don’t tell you when we want to open and actually
do the construction
for three months?
MR. HECKEROTH:
This is what we’re up against.
We have
an ongoing
highway
contract
which includes
bus/HOV facilities
which over years will complete
the facility
with a
financing
that extends contracts
a little beyond this
period,
but with an opening
of facility
around
1992. In
the first year, which is this current
year, we’ll have
$52 million
dollars
under construction.
One of these
15 contracts
currently
underway
requires
a contract
change
order to provide
for rail. So there’s
a dollar
contribution that is represented
by the portion
of the construction that creates
rail ability
and as you carry the system
of construction
to its completion,
there will be requested
of you for each of these or the majority
of these contracts
although
we haven’t
identified
them directly
and we can
very shortly,
we haven’t
devoted
staff time to that, a
dollar amount which will get larger toward the end because
that when you want to lay rail and put the electric
system
in and the signal system in and finish off the stations
from their ticketing
system and so on. So the major
portion of the investment
contractwise
is in this area, but
there will be dollars
required
of you today after this
decision
is made in order to begin contract
change order
work ongoing
contracts.
The way this is supported
in
a budgeting
sense in our shop, is that we finalize
design
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on each of these contracts,
prepare
the plans and estimates
and seek budget authority
from the CTC, we will have a
line item in the cost of that contract,
local contribution,
LACTC rail. That money has to be available
to us periodically over this period as appropriate
to each one of these
contracts
in order that we can proceed
legally
with a
contract
with a contractor.
So that’s
what we’re up
against
and that’s why we want a decision
now.
MR. SZABO:
I just have some question
Heinz.
I wasn’t
at
that meeting
unfortunately
so I’m not sure how much
discussion
took place on the idea of providing
a minimum
commitment
on the freeway
or HOV or ridesharing
land, but
my question
would be that if we go with rail that narrows
the need for a median
area. That means we free up
additional
footage
or width on the freeway and that will
give us the additional
HOV lane?
MR. HECKEROTH:
The proposal
that we have under consideration
in a design concept
is to operate on the shoulder
a peak-hour
HOV lane. If you recognize
the width of the E1 Monte
busway which is a 24-hour
operation,
it has a greater
width than the 16-feet.
It has a formal
14 foot lane
and a 10-foot
shoulder
or at least a 24-foot
maybe even
26-foot
so we’re scrimping
on space here and it is
entirely
possible
and when we get around to further
amendments
to the resolution
I would propose
one that would
say the Commission
approves
the concept
of operating
rail,
HOV, 6-1ane freeway.
MR. SZABO: Based on what you just said, I think by going
rail now we’re insuring
that we can plan for a maximum
carrying
capacity
on the freeway
because you can provide
rail, HOV, plus of course a three-lane
traffic
as proposed.
Our focus should be precisely
on that--to
provide
the
freeway
with as much carrying
capacity
at the peak-hour
need as possible.
And based on what you just said that
is exactly what we would be doing by approving
rail at
this time.
MR. HECKER©TH:
The hierarchy
of people carrying
capacity
is rail/HOV
freeway,
then a little lower bus/HOV
freeway
then finally rail freeway
and that’s why we
feel that the HOV element
is important
in the decision
today.
MR. SZABO: In your design
you have not done any work
linking
the other two criss-cross
the Harbor
Freeway
for
example
and the LB light rail. Have you done any linkage
as to how the linkage
will occur both with rail and
also with the HOV lane?

and
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MR. HECKEROTH:
At both the Long Beach-Los
Angeles
location
and its crossing
as well as the Harbor busway crossing,
we have looked at with LACTC staff, the possibility
of
placing direct rail connections
into the system.
They
can retrofit
them into the system or they can be
constructed
initially
into the system.
We have the
ability
to make a revenue
connection
between
the LB-LA
line and a westerly
direction
on the 105 as rail-to-rail.
The Harbor is going to be bus however,
and there isn’t
any practicality
now of putting a direct connection
in.
What we would be doing there is putting
the rail-to-rail
connection
in when the Harbor is converted
to rail in
the future.
At the present
time, there is not enough
space to put in an HOV connection
however,
direct from
this shoulder
to the Harbor.
MR. SZABO:
So on
rail
is ....

that

one

you

are

holding

off

until

the

MR. HECKEROTH:
Yes, what we have is this kind of configuration,
the ability
on four occasions
across the 18-mile
reach of people getting
in and out of that HOV lane.
Those in-and-out
portions,
or slipramps
as we call them,
exist in advance of major freeway
to freeway interchanges.
So an HOV person on the Century slips out in advance of
the Harbor Freeway
crosses
the lanes with lane changes,
goes onto the Harbor Freeway,
recrosses
over to the HOV
facility
and don’t get scared,
we lane change all the time.
If we were to apply this concept to other freeways
existent
in the system,
we can use the left hand
shoulder
for peak-hour
HOV on a substandard
cross-section
basis, we cannot retrofit
direct connections
on existing
freeway
interchanges.
So we’re not introducing
anything
new.
MR. SZABO:
By having
rail first you are carrying
maximum
capacity
and you provide for as much linkage
as possible
in the various
transit modes to the other freeways
that
are important
in this picture.
I think that is an
important
element.
MR. RICHMOND:
While we are on that comment,
the
predominant
move on the CF is continuous
east-west,
it
is not to go north on the Harbor.
There are more people
that continue
through
east-west
than make the move from
Century
to Harbor.
So while we would also like to see
the connectors
that isn’t the major demand direction
of people on the freeway
at that point.
MR. PIERCE:
First of all, I think we’re all talking
the
same language.
I think we’re all in favor of rail. Heinz,
you mentioned
in that chart that there was a commitment
of
funding
that would be needed I guess in those various years.
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MR. HECKEROTH:
We don’t know exactly
how much they
are. But they’re
generally
minor early and will be
major at the end of this period.
MR.

PIERCE:

What

MR.
and

HECKEROTH:
One or two million,
maybe in a contract
not all of the contracts
require
contribution.

MR.

PIERCE:

MR.

HECKEROTH:

One

is

considered

or two
No,

not

million
all

minor?

in

of the

each

contract?

contracts.

MR. REMY:
I just would
like to add my comments,
I can’t
stay and hopefully
mine is not the 6th vote that makes
the difference
on the action.
I would urge that the
Commission
support
the action of the decision
on rail. I
am impressed
with the things B. Geoghehan
said in terms
of the views from other people and I hope we can echo the
fact that those who are interested
in this system will
give the same sort of support
to other parts of the
County,
when their proposals
are up. I would hope that
not necessarily
as part of the motion but that there are
questions
that have been raised,
the HOV interface
which
Heinz has talked about and others,
that those particular
issues could be submitted
and we could get some detailed
answers
back subsequent
to the action of this Commission.
I think they’re honest questions
that we need to find
solutions
to. If it’s philosophical
whether
we should or
should not have rail, I think that issue is resolved
by the
vote, but if there are operational
questions
as well as
long-term
operational
cost of the system and its impact on
how we provide
the operational
assistance
here, these are
the other parts that need to be dealt with by this
Commission.
I would hope that staff would be willing
and
can address both to Caltrans
and our Commission
the
questions
that have been raised on these matters
of long-term
operational
costs. So I am hopeful
that the Commission
vote
will be favorably
on rail and if it isn’t, that at a
subsequent
meeting
my vote would be cast in support
of
that.
MR. PIERCE:
Where I’m coming
from is do we have enough
money without
the revenue
bonding
bill and since we don’t
have it at this point, to me it just looks like trying
to develop
an addition
to a house hoping that you are
going to get a raise down the line when it is completed.
That is where I’m coming from.
MR. RICHMOND:
We’ve got more detailed
information
than
we discussed
in some general
terms on last Thursday
at the
committee.
What our analysis
indicates
is that simply

]I
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on a cash-flow
basis, given the commitments
to Metro
Rail that we made last December
and the anticipated
cost
of the LA-LB project,
we have a problem on a cash-flow
basis during the period where LA-LB and Metro Rail are
both going at full tilt. When the CF project
comes on line
that problem
is no longer present
because
the LB project
will have tailed
down. The CF project
comes at a period
of time where we are in much better financial
condition
on
simply an annual cash-flow
basis. That assumes
no use
of the discretionary
funds, the 40% that we’re assuming
for
bus. I would like to point out that the bus fund comes
into play on a substantially
larger bus operation
if we
were to go busway.
The busway
assumes
a substantially
enhanced
level of bus service
over what we now provide
and
that would become an issue of bus funding at that point.
MR. PIERCE:
I don’t think anyone
is talking
about buses,
I’m wondering
if we can sustain
without revenue
bonding,
sustain what your needs would be on the Century Freeway
with our obligations
we have with Long Beach and Metro.
MR. RICHMOND:
If I can answer,
I believe
that we can but
where we do have an issue is not relating
to Century
but
relating
to LA-LB and Metro Rail proceeding
simultaneously
on optimum
schedules,
in other words, as fast as both
projects
can be moved.
MRS. REED: I was wondering
if Rick had an opportunity
to
review the letter from SCAG and the comments
contained
therein,
and if you had any comments
to make comparing
their
concerns
with the plan as Heinz has outlined.
As I read
their letter they’re
worried
about an HOV land being lost
in the decision
for rail and it appears
to me from what
Heinz has said that that is not going to happen.
They
have a whole bunch of stuff in here about capacity
and
ridership
that I don’t follow because
I don’t memorize
all
this stuff.
MR. RICHMOND:
I’ve read it quickly
in coming
into the
room and I would agree with what you just said. They’re
arguing
for maximum
capacity
as Heinz did which, as Heinz
mentioned,
the highest
capacity
alternative
would involve
rail and carpool.
I believe
that they say that the direct
connecting
carpool
ramps between
105 and the Harbor are
needed and Heinz has indicated
that at this point it would
appear
that is not possible.
We’d like to continue
to
work with him because
we want to be sure that it is not
possible
but we’ll accept at this point his interpretation
on it. The other comments,
I’m not sure we have any real
argument
with them, they don’t strike me as arguing
for or
against any decision.
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Madam Chairwoman,
I really think the justification
for
this Commission
is to develop a regional
transportation
system and not base our decision
on any project
because
there’s a pot of money available
or because
there are people
with a lot of clout who are talking
to us or people with
very loud voices,
and I would like to ask for you to justify
this decision
of the Commission
as being based on anything
but those elements
at this time. And that’s
one reason
I would like to see us have say at least another
month or
two not only because of the legislative
program
in Sacramento but also because
I think there’s
some other questions
that are to be reviewed
more deeply and to you Heinz I
would like to ask if one or two months does that make or
break Caltrans.
You don’t need to hold those nice
charts up again, I truly respect
that but you’ve been with
us for a long time and you’ve been a participant
in our
efforts
to really build the decision-making
process
for
this region and I find it very difficult
to make this
decision
outside
of that whole timing we’ve worked so hard
to develop and really to be making it because
Caltrans
is
dangling
the pot of money before
us. I just think you’ve
got to do better on justifying
that and so I’d ask our
staff and the Chairwoman,
it’s your choice, and I ask you to
speak to that Heinz.
MRS. BACHARACH:
Well, I’d like to start by saying
that
the RTC has been working
very diligently
with the staff
on Stage 3 Rail Implementation
Strategy.
We have looked
at all the different
lines around the County and we are
I believe
proceeding
in an orderly
fashion.
As we’ve looked
around those lines, it’s been first of all, very clear,
since at least January
maybe before that Caltrans
needed
this decision
and whether
he says he needs it a couple of
months from now we oughta let Heinz do it but we have been put
on notice that this was going to be something
that was
going to come to us and we’ve had a long time with that
notice.
As we looked
at the projects,
we did look at the
regional
transportation
plan that was recently
adopted and
we looked at the growth centers
and moving people from
high employment
areas and the Century
Freeway
corridor
stands
out as an area that obviously
needs that kind of improvement.
Also it isn’t just a pot of money that is dangled
before us.
I think one of the Commission’s
goals is to maximize
our
transit
dollars
and the inital rail on the Century
truly
maximizes
our rail money for the region.
So we felt
that it was a very, very important
commitment
that we make
right now. We felt the staff had analyzed
the costs
of rail on the Century
and I should say that the HOV
possibilities
are very important
to us. The connection
between
the Long Beach line and the Century
line makes it even
more attractive
than we had initally
realized
and I
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agree with you further
work should be done on the Harbor
to make some interface
possible.
But, my basic problem
with what you said is that I don’t see anything
will
change
in the next two months.
It would seem to me that
our legislative
proposal
is either going to pass or fail
and this way we can charge all of our supporters
to go
off and help us even harder which I hope they’ll
do no
matter
what this decision
is. But the Century
is a good
decision
because
it’s a good decision
and we have a cash flow
that we’ve asked the staff for which shows that we can
afford
it because
the obligations
will be later. It will
not affect our current
funding obligations
and I think that
we didn’t look at it because
it was dangling
there. We looked
at it because
we had this amount
of notice.
It’s a good
project,
it consults
the regional
plan and adapts to it
and that amplifies
the regional
plan and I think we’ve really
taken into consideration
all those things.
MR. HECKEROTH:
I don’t know how to do this briefly,
I’ll
try. If it were just a decision
that Caltrans
could make,
I would say, my goodness,
one or two months no sweat.
But
we have an Interstate
project,
one under consent
decree,
and
we have three partners
- federal government,
92% money;
state, 8%; and plaintiffs
out there who are looking
over
our shoulder
and making sure that we do everything
according
to the legal language
of the consent
decree.
What you are proposing
is a delay--and
I’ll put it simply-is that at this point in time, we carry out two concurrent
designs
on some of the projects
and/or we continue
bus
HOV design and transfer
change to construction
which means
a construction
change order, which is costly and not
easily
administered.
So what I’m suggesting
is that
we would need a commitment
from you if you sought delay that
you would pick up the cost of any of the parallel
designing
that is required
in order not to delay the projects
going
to construction
because
the entire obligation
of interstate
statewide
as nationally
we complete
the interstate
system
in the ’92 framework.
The State of California
depends
on
this project
because
of its large dollar
volume.
We are
dependent
in our program
to obligate
and carry that money back
to the state with the Century
and I do not want to delay the
projects.
We cannot
absorb
the cost because
our partners
at the federal
level are saying
no money on rail. It is
very clear that they are not going to want to put up any
portion
of their money to fund an alternative
design,
if you
will, that takes into account
rail over whatever
period of
delay the Commission
takes.
MRS.
this
move

BACHARACH:
I’d like to encourage
everyone
to remember
is the first committee
report on our agenda,
we should
along.
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it

this decision
for
6 weeks, seconded

not
by

I’ve watched
engineers
too and I don’t think
going to cost any money in that period of time.
it would make a difference
to us in the legislative
having watched
carefully
what’s going on there.
we could have a more satisfactory
response
on the
hopefully
a better run at the Harbor.

BACHARACH:
We have a substitute
motion
to delay for
to six weeks. Is there any discussion
on that motion.

MR. SZABO: Pat, I’m just wondering
why do you think
that a vote on this issue would harm our legislative
effort,
I presume regarding
the revenue
bonding bill.
I don’t see the connection
or the link unless you have some
information
that it may lose us votes at the hearing
Tuesday.
I just don’t see why it would create a problem.
MRS. RUSSELL:
I’d say the reports
that I’ve had
legislative
team in Sacto that the wisest course
would be to wait, without
getting
into detail.

from the
of action

MR. SZABO:
That the rail decision
by the Commission
would
actually
be detrimental
in terms of the progress
of the
legislation?
MRS. RUSSELL:
It could be, and also as our Chairwoman’s
comments
that our supporters
could go up there, I have
always found that people are more motivated
if they
haven’t
won yet than they are after they have won.
MR. GEOGHEGAN:
I said at the beginning
that I had my
preference
in making the decision
on all the rail lines at
the same time because
I think that’s the fairest
way for
all parts of the County.
Heinz, you indicated
that in
your view, that if the Commission
were to delay, it would
be necessary
to pick up the cost of the parallel
designs.
Now what you didn’t say is how much is that if you’re
talking
about parallel
design for one month’s
time of
rail and bus way.
MR.
how

HECKEROTH:
I’d have to get staff to advise
me
many projects
are involved
and how many in the

CALTRANS
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Bob, there isn’t a large amount
of money.
MR. HECKEROTH:
I think we just need a commitment
from you and an ability
to work with staff to assess what that dollar is--design
dollars--and
then have the ability
to go to our federal
partners
and say we’re not doing this with your money,
we’re doing it with local money and if we get that kind of
commitment,
we’ll be glad to change whatever
we’re doing
internally
in the design process
to delay work on one
aspect that might be involved
in rail decision
and forward
the other aspects.
We’d like two things
out of the motion
that Pat made: i. Probably
a date of the meeting
rather
than 4-6 weeks, pick out a meeting
where the decision
would be made; and 2. A commitment
or an authorization
for staff to negotiate
with the Department
on these minor
costs that are involved
in the delay, if any,
MRS. BACHARACH:
I would like to add something
and this is
on the motion to continue
if it has to do with our legislative
program.
I’d like to call to the attention
of the
Commission
that we have received
a communication
today from
Senator
Beverly in support of light rail and he is
actively
helping
us with our legislation
in Sacto.
MR. RICHMOND:
I’m not clear on what it is that Caltrans
proceed
with. Would it be as it has proceeded
to date,
as busway
design.
Is that what you’re
saying?

would

MR. HECKEROTH:
That’s
the design
that we would carry forward
and if we needed to make sure that in carrying
that forward,
we did not delay because
of your delay in decision
the going
to contract
of any of those contracts
with some rail
features,
that we would want to initiate
parallel
design
when it was appropriate
in time, in such that it would not
delay the date of going to construction.
MR. RICHMOND:
The question
that I have is some of the costs.
You indicate
you would be seeking
reimbursement
immediately
for change orders,
in other words, things where you’ve gone
to execute
contracts
based on a busway design.
Will we have
more such contracts
where extra costs in fact would be
charged
to the rail project
that could have been avoided
by
making the decision
early?
MR. HECKEROTH:
I think there may be one or two or three
depending
on which ones involve rail and which do not
and which go to contract
in the interim.
MRS. BACHARACH:
contract
in the

So there will be
next 4-6 weeks.

MR.

Sure

HECKEROTH:

more

things

going

to

LACTC

-18-

Minutes

June

MRS. BACHARACH:
OK, this is it a discussion
to table or to postpone
for 4-6 weeks.
MRS.

RUSSELL:

MRS. REED:
date.

How

I’d

like

about

the

July

secretary
ll,

that’s

to

on

give

13,

the

1984

motion

us a date.

a Commission

meeting

MR. RICHMOND:
If you want to go the 6 week alternative,
it
would be the first meeting
in July. Well, this brings
up
an issue in that the July meetings
are not firmed up
because
of the Olympics.
We may not have two meetings
in
July, we may have one meeting in July, but I guess we would
propose
to do it on the llth or the 18th, one or the
other. First meeting
in July is what I would guess.
MRS. BACHARACH:
delays.

Is there

anyone

that

wishes

MRS. SATO: I would like to ask a question,
what is to take place during
that period.
I had the feeling
the delay is

to

speak

on

I’m not sure
I guess that

MRS. RUSSELL:
Madam Chairwoman,
if the question
is directed
at me, it’s really very straight-forward
and that is for
i. to get the legislative
program
through;
2. it is to get,
for definite,
the answers
which we do not yet have on the
HOV and to get a better approach
to the Harbor.
MRS. REED: I appreciate
Pat’s concern
about the legislative
program
but it won’t be done in the middle of July because
our bill will only be through
one-half
of the Legislature
and still have other to go through
in August or September.
So it seems to me if one delays for the Legislature,
one
delays till the end of the session
which is considerably
longer than 6 weeks, or alternately
you wait until Wednesday of next week, which would be after the meeting
that was
scheduled
for next Tuesday.
But I don’t personally
see
the need to delay for six weeks.
MRS.

BACHARACH:

Is

there

any

further

discussion

on

the

delay?

MR. GEOGHEGAN:
Heinz said that the costs involved
in the
delay are minimal,
if any. While I plan to support
the
rail alternative
for all the reasons
that I indicated,
I also
indicated
that I would prefer that there wasn’t a need to
make a decision
without
decision
on the other corridors.
I have a great deal of respect
for Mrs. Russell’s
observations and knowledge
of the legislative
process
and I don’t
see, based on Heinz’s
comments,
a need to make a decision
now, although
in supporting
that I would want to make
clear that I do favor the rail alternative,
I will favor
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opinion.
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Is there
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way

to

the

motion?

MR. SANBORN:
Just a quick comment.
I, too, favor
the
rail approach.
However,
I’m particularly
sensitive
to
the timing of the situation
and would support the motion
to delay.
MR. SZABO: I’m sort of lost as to what recommendation
Heinz was making.
Were you saying,
Heinz, that if we decide
to delay for whatever
peiod, four weeks or six weeks, you
would like to amend the motion that we somehow
begin negotiations
with you on compensating
whatever
financial
losses may occur because what you would be doing is
assuming
that we will support
rail, therefore,
go ahead
with design changes at the contract.
MR. HECKEROTH:
No, we would continue,
until the decision
is
made by this Commission
for rail, on a bus/HOV
design,
which
is the course we have taken all along and that is that a
fully funded course with interstate
money.
MR.
MRS.

SZABO:

Why

BACHARACH:

not

then

Because

take
we

the

haven’t

MR. HECKEROTH:
Because
we aren’t
viewpoint,
can’t take that risk.
MR. SZABO:
Even though
reimburse
you for those

you may
costs.

be

other

route?

given
given

any
any.

assured

approval.
We,

that

we

from

our

would

MR. HECKEROTH:
In any event, it would delay our ability
to go to these contracts.
If in the interim,
a further
delay on the part of the Commission
on the rail decision
prevented
us from having in hand, plans, specifications,
and estimates
and contracts
for the bus HOV alternative.
MRS. BACHARACH:
I’d like to
on this motion as to whether
consider
this item today.

ask everyone
we’re going

to at least
to further

vote

MR. PIERCE:
One last comment.
What it sounds
like is
we’re getting
right back to Commissioner
Cox’s motion
where I think we all agree with rail. What we’re talking
about is if I read Commissioner
Cox’s motion correctly
was that we agree with rail that we would take care of,
I guess, whatever
beginning
cost for design but we weren’t
setting
a final date for the completion
or the opening
of the rail. Everybody
I think is in favor of rail but
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it’s coming down to can we afford this at this time.
Now if we can afford the incremental
costs of design
then that’s fine, but how can we commit to the overall
without
getting
the legislation
through.
That’s
my
concern,
but if it means a delay, I’ll go along with
that.
MRS. BACHARACH:
I just want to say one last thing, I
want to give myself a turn and reiterate
what Commissioner
Reed said that nothing
will happen in the next four to
six weeks to make any difference
and the HOV answers
would
be nice but we will not get them that fast and the legislative
session
is not going to be over. Can we have a
roll call on the motion to delay until July ii?
Ayes

- Mr.
Mr.

Sanborn,
Pierce

Nays

- Mr.

King,

Mrs.

- Mr.

Szabo

Abstention
Failing

six

votes,

Mr.

the

Geoghegan,

Reed,

motion

Mrs.

Mrs.

Sato,

did

not

Russell,

Chairwoman

Mr.

Cox

Bacharach

pass.

MRS. BACHARACH:
The next item is the motion
that was
originally
on the table and it has an amendment
to it,
Mr. Cox’s amendment
to remove "to be completed
at the
same time as the freeway begins operation."
MRS.
MR.

REED:
COX:

We

haven’t

voted

on

that

amendment,

No, that’s the
to the motion.

item

on

have

we?

Right

MRS. BACHARACH:
is the amendment

the

floor

now,

MR. COX: One last point with respect
to the amendment
and I was able to get the fabled cashflow
chart that we
have been talking
about.
Indeed
we can afford
the Century
from cashflow,
if we’re willing
to slow down the other
two projects
by $160 million
dollars.
We go into fiscal
year 1990 with a $160 million
dollar deficit
under the
cashflow
approach.
Mrs. Reed said it quite nicely
that the
decision
to build the Century
with a concurrent
opening
with the freeway is indeed a move to reprioritize
the
previous
actions
of this Commission.
MRS. BACHARACH:
Mr. Cox I would have to take exception
with you. As Mr. Richmond
said it is the Metro Rail
project
and the Long Beach project
which are ending up
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having the financing
crunch.
The Century
comes on line
later. Is there any further
discussion
on the amendment.
Can we have a roll call on the amendment?
MR.

PIERCE:

Want

to

rephrase

the

amendment?

MRS. BACHARACH:
The amendment
is to,
take out "to be completed
at the same
resolved
clause of the resolution.

if I’m correct,
time" on the

to

MR. HECKEROTH:
Just on the amendment,
I need a clarification.
I suggested
that an HOV support statement
be included
and
I did not want to preclude
consideration
of that.
MRS.
MR.
MRS.

BACHARACH:
HECKEROTH:
BACHARACH:

MR. RICHMOND:
would Caltrans
do? Would you

That’s
That’s

after
all

this

I needed

amendment.
to

know.

Fine
I just would like to understand
what exactly
do if this is our decision.
What would you
continue
designing
a busway or a rail line?

MRS. BACHARACH:
If we took out the words to be
at the same time, what would you do with that?

completed

MR. HECKEROTH:
We are neutral
on your decision.
We have
said in effect that the decision
to put rail into the
median
is your decision
to make. As a professional
in the
area of providing
transportation
services
and providing
stations
within these communities--ten
along the route-each of which has their own economic
development
similar
to the Metro but on a smaller
scale, I think the communities
need a commitment
to transit
service at an early date.
MRS. BACHARACH:
I think what he is asking you though,
if we said we are for rail on the Century but we don’t say
when because
Mr. Cox is taking out the words at the same
time as the opening,
what does that mean to you as far as
the design?
MR. HECKEROTH:
If I were voting
on this motion,
if I could
vote on this motion as a Caltrans
representative,
I would
say no, but that’s my opinion.
We’re going to have to
continue
to design on bus/HOV.
MRS. BACHARACH:
That’s
the answer
to the question.
would continue
to design
bus. Thank you. Is there
further
discussion?
Can we have a roll call on the
amendment?

You
any
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- Mr. Sanborn,
Mr. King, Mr. Geoghegan,
Mr. Szabo,
Mrs. Reed, Mrs. Sato, Chairwoman
Bacharach
was

7-3

against

Cox,

the

Mr.

1984

- Mrs.

vote

Mr.

13,

Ayes

The

Russell,

June

Pierce

motion.

MRS. BACHARACH:
Now we’re on the
Heckeroth
did you want to suggest

original
motion.
Mr.
some kind of amendment?

MRS. REED: I would like to suggest
as an amendment
to the
main resolution,
direct the staff to draft and insert another
sentence
that indicates
that this Commission
supports
Caltrans’
intention
to include
an HOV lane as a part of the Century
Freeway project in conjunction
with the rail.
Mr.

Szabo

seconded

the

amendment.

MR. COX: Clarification
because
this didn’t
come out
terribly
clearly
in our discussion
at the RTC. I’m a
little surprised
by the last sentence
of the resolution,
the one that begins the Commission
also intends
to proceed
having to do with the extension.
My question
really
is
does this commit the Commission
to inclusion
of the extension
at this point including
going forward
essentially
at the
moment with the process
or is this extension
back with the
other projects
that have yet to be prioritized
such as the
Pasadena
project,
the Valley project,
etc.?
MR. RICHMOND:
My interpretation
of what it means is that
it is not a commitment
to proceed with a project
off the
freeway,
however,
it would entail more work on the part
that’s off the freeway,
specifically
the identification
of how it would be routed,
assessment
of the alternatives’
environmental
impacts
working with local communities,
etc.
So it’s not a commitment
to do that part of the project
but it would represent
an intention
to develop
it further.
MRS. REED: Is that
doing on the other
MR.
MRS.
MR.

RICHMOND:
REED:

No,

It’s

RICHMOND:

a level of analysis
that you
identified
Stage 3 projects?
it is

a higher

are

currently

not.
level

of analysis.

Yes.

MR. COX: With that in mind, Madam Chair,
I would suggest
an
amendment
that would indicate
the spirit of this wording
is
not meant to place this particular
project
at a higher
priority
level at this point than the other projects
which
we are reviewing.
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MRS. REED: I’ll accept
Mr. Cox’s language
which qualifies
final sentence
of the resolved
clause into my general
amendment
which calls for an HOV lane. We haven’t
voted
on my yet so I’m taking his language
into my motion.
MRS. BACHARACH:
I guess I was going to support,
now I’m
going to have to speak against
it because
I think that
part of the rail line had to do with the termination
of
the rail facility
that could be planned
for E1 Segundo
and I think it makes a rail line terminate
in an area
that’s
less artificial
than the end of the freeway.
I
don’t think that we should be tied to that but I do think
that because we are looking
at this project,
we should
look at a further level of detail in that area and I’m not
sure that you go to the extent that we’re looking
at Long
Beach, but I think it needs a further
level of detail.
MRS. REED: Well,
equity here with
support.

I think Wendell
the other parts

is trying
to
of the county

achieve
some
which I

MRS. BACHARACH:
I would support
equity
also, but I
also think that when you have a project
you try to maximize
the project
to make it the best possible
project
that you
can have and we have that ability
by adding the major
employment
area that this project
is going to terminate
close to, but not at. Not that we would commit
to it but
that we would allow the level of detail to go forward
to
see if it’s even viable.
I also would refer back to
Mr. Allen who suggested
that should this level of detail
find that it’s a viable project,
that we go to the corridor
cities along the way and suggest
that they help contribute
to it. We’ll never be able to do that if we don’t analyze
it further.
MR. PIERCE:
In our discussions
in the RTC, I thought
it
was discussed
that the vote was for the minimum
project
on
the Century
Freeway
and not the extension
all the way
into the E1 Segundo area.
MR. RICHMOND:
My understanding
is that you voted on the
staff recommendation
in the Committee.
While the wording
in this motion is not identical
to what was adopted in
Committee,
the effect is the same.
MR.
MRS.

PIERCE:

Did

BACHARACH:

it include

the

E1 Segundo

extension?

Yes

MR. COX: I would have to take exception
to that.
I asked
Mr. Stanger
at the meeting
if the staff recommendation
was
limited
to the on-freeway
projects
segment
and he responded

the
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affirmative.

MRS. BACHARACH:
It says to move
of the desirable
project
at the
staff recommendation
was.

forward
toward the completion
same time. That’s what the

MR. RICHMOND:
I think we’re talking
around
on the same side
of this issue. I think Commissioner
Bacharach
is asking
that the additional
work be done, which is not in
conflict
with what is in the motion.
The addition
to the
motion only says that it does not represent
a prioritization
of
this additional
piece over and above other lines.
So I’m
not sure we’re even at a difference
from what I understand
the amended
motion to call for. And I want to clarify
that
when we said that the commitment
is limited
to on freeway
what
we’re saying is that the commitment
to build something
and to pay for something
in construction
would be limited
to freeway,
but that we’re saying it would be desirable
and we would recommend
looking at this short piece off
the freeway that provides
for better access to employment
area and any yard.
MRS.
with

REED: That short piece is going
the Westside
and the Valley.

MR. RICHMOND:
to state.

That’s

what

I interpret

to have

the

to compete

amended

motion

MRS. BACHARACH:
Then I need a clarification.
The amended
motion allows for further
work to be done on that little
piece but no commitment
made.
MRS. REED: I don’t care if they look at it, I just don’t
want anyone to get the idea that that’s going to be the
next thing built, and I think that’s what Wendell is
getting at.
MR.
MRS.

PIERCE:

I think

BACHARACH:

Is

MRS. REED: I think
back to us on this
concern
to all the

that
that

should
what

you

be held

off.

understand,

Mr.

Richmond?

staff ought to bring another
report
little short piece if it’s so much
Commissioners.

MR. RICHMOND:
What I’ve noted here was that we would add
a statement
to the end of the resolution
which is this
does not represent
a commitment
to prioritization
of
this additional
section
over other lines now being planned.
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MRS. BACHARACH:
Is there any other further
discussion
on
the amendment
to the motion.
The amendment
now includes
HOV commitment
and a commitment
that this is no prioritization.
MR. COX: Is it the understanding
brought
back along with the other
and be prioritized
at that point?
MR.
and

KING: Can I clarify
does not affect the

MR.

COX:

that this would be
projects
at some point

that it does not affect
the rail
going ahead with this program?

Right.

MRS. BACHARACH:
That’s
why I’m having
a concern.
If we
are moving down the road on the Century
and we find that
this is a viable addition
to the Century
project then
I’m not quite sure why it waits.
MRS. REED:
projects.

It’s

gonna

wait

and

get

decided

on with

other

MR. RICHMOND:
Our hope is that we can develop
the plan
on the system fairly soon, like in a matter of months,
and I don’t think a commitment
to whatever
comes out of
this additional
work on the E1 Segundo
extension
is
gonna be ready, that I don’t think the work would be
completed
even as fast as that. I hope we can address
the system issue long before we have this material.
MRS. BACHARACH:
is HOV and this

We have an amendment
and
prioritization
statement.

All

those

in favor

All

Commissioners

The amendment

say
were

the

amendment

"Aye"!
in favor.

passes.

MRS.
have
with

BACHARACH:
Now on the main motion I think we should
a roll call. The main motion
is the resolution
those two amendments
that we’ve just added.

Ayes

- Mr. Sanborn,
Mr. King, Mr. Geoghegan,
Mr. Pierce, Mrs. Russell,
Mrs. Reed,
Mrs. Sato, Mr. Cox

Nays

- None

The

motion

was

carried.

Mr.
Mrs.

Szabo,
Bacharach,

LACTC
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COMMITTEE

reported
on the FRC’s meeting
recommendations
for Commission

FY 1985-89
Improvement
m

Short-Range
Progra

Transit

Plan

of June 8. The
approval
are as

and

Transportation

Approve
the recommendations
as shown in the staff
report,
with the exception
of the SCRTD’s
Management Information
System funding Request.
Mr. Sanborn moved for
Hearing no objection,
SCRTD

Proposal

approval;
seconded
by Mr.
motion was carried.

to Purchase

Thirty

Methanol

Cox.

Buses

Approve
the SCRTD’s proposal
to purchase
thirty
methanol
buses contingent
upon the conditions
described
in the staff report.
Mr. Sanborn
moved for
Hearing
no objections,

approval;
seconded
by Mr.
motion was carried.

Obligation

Section

of

Federal

Szabo.

5 Funds

Authorize
staff to administratively
approve
Transit
TIP Amendments
necessary
to obligate
any balance
of
Section
5 Funds that are in danger of lapsing.
Forward
a letter to SCAG urging them
an adequate
accounting
and monitoring
Federal Transit Grants.
Mr. Sanborn moved for
Hearing no objection,

to establish
system for

approval;
seconded
by Mr.
motion was carried.

Proposed
Modifications
to
Return Program Guidelines

the

Proposition

Cox.

A Local

Approve
the proposed
administrative
modifications
to the Proposition
A Local Return Program
Guidelines.
Mr. Sanborn
moved for
Hearing no objection,
FY

1985

Article

approval;
seconded
by Mr.
motion was carried.

8 Unmet

Transit

Needs

Allocate
FY 1985 Article
8 Funds
Avalon,
Palmdale,
and Lancaster,
Los Angeles,
as described
in the

Cox.

Hearings
to the Cities of
and the County of
staff report.
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Mr. Sanborn
moved for
Hearing
no objection,
Continuation

of

the

approval;
seconded
by
motion was carried.

Transit

Advisory

Mr.

13,

1984

Cox.

Office

Include continuation
of the Transit Advisory
Office
as a part of the Commission’s
budget,
starting
in
Fiscal
Year 1985. (The LACTC’s
FY 1984-85
Budget
is scheduled
to be adopted
at the Commission’s
June 27 meeting.)
Mr. Sanborn
moved for
Hearing no objection,
Amendment

to PERS

approval;
seconded
by Mr.
motion was carried.

Cox.

Contract

Adopt resolution
authorizing
an amendment
contract
between the LACTC and the Public
Retirement
System (PERS).

to the
Employees’

Mr. Sanborn
moved that proposed
amendment
be executed
by LACTC and forwarded
to PERS; seconded
by Mr. Cox.
Hearing
no objection,
motion was carried.
Mr.

Sanborn
o

also
SCRTD’s

reported

on the

Olympic

service

following
plan

is

information
progressing,

items:
and

that

SCRTD and other transit
operators
have requested
additional
funding
so that they may respond to
overcrowding
on existing
service during the Olympics.
A status report on the Transit
Operator
Productivity
Improvement
Fund is provided
in the Commission
agenda.
The first two
Discretionary
agenda.
It is
month will be
take action in
INTERGOVERNMENTAL

papers on the use of the Prop. A 40%
Funds are included
in the Commission
anticipated
that two issue papers
a
reviewed
and that the Commission
will
November.

RELATIONS

Mr. Szabo reported
on the
Committee’s
recommendations
State

COMMITTEE
IRC’s meeting
of June
are as follows:

13.

The

Legislation

SB 1333

- Two Commissioners
will be going to Sacramento
for the hearing
that is set in the Assembly
Transportation
Committee
on June 19. It is
hoped that the bill will successfully
make it
out of committee.
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2505 (Vicencia)
would enhance
procurement
options
for transit
operators.
As amended,
it clarifies
further
when competitive
negotiations
can occur
as opposed
to competitive
bidding.
With the further
clarifications,
the Committee
recommended
that the
Commission
support this bill.

Mrs. Reed moved for approval
for the Committee;
by Mr. Geoghegan.
Hearing
no objections,
motion

seconded
was carried.

SB 1463 (Watson)
is a clean-up
bill to SB 1238, the
benefit
assessment
bill. Senator
Watson
has indicated
her willingness
to clean up SB 1238 and address
such
concerns
as whether public property
should be
excluded
from benefit
assessments.
The bill
excludes
public property
and residential
property
from such assessments.
The bill also deletes
rail transit
facilities
as a purpose
for which
assessments
may be levied.
With objections
of the
author,
the bill was amended
to indicate
that benefit
assessment
areas may not combine
two or more stations
unless the stations
are truly contiguous
and would
otherwise
overlap.
The Committee
recommended
that
the bill be supported
only if the amendment
restricting
two or more stations
in one benefit
assessment
district
is deleted from SB 1463.
Mr. Szabo moved for approval;
Hearing no objections,
motion
AB

seconded
by Mr.
was carried.

Pierce.

3803 (Robinson)
is a companion
measure
which would
specifically
delete the financing
of the operation,
maintenance,
repair of rail stations
and rail
transit-related
facilities
as purposes
from which
benefit
assessments
may be levied.
The Committee
recommended
opposition
to AB 3803 since the District
should have revenues
to maintain
and repair rail
stations.

Mr. Szabo moved for approval;
Hearing
no objections,
motion

seconded
by Mr.
was carried.

Geoghegan.

SB 1854 (Torres)
would authorize
tax increment
financing
for construction
and related
improvements
of rail
transit stations
and rail transit-related
facilities.
The Committee
recommended
support
for SB 1854 since
it would be beneficial
to transit
development
and
operations.
Mr. Szabo moved for approval;
Hearing
no objections,
motion

seconded
by Mr.
was carried.

Pierce.
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AB 2641 (Roos) and Recommendations
from the Governor’s
Infrastructure
Task Force - The bill would authorize
$1.5 billion in bonds for infrasturcture
improvements for water, solid waste, drainage,
flood control, public transit,
city streets
and county
highways.
The recommendations
of the Task Force
also covered
a broad range of topics and the Committee recommended
that the Commission
communicate
with Assemblyman
Roos and the Governor
and offer
our assistance
and willingness
to participate
in
discussions
on legislation
which would improve
infrastructure
rather than take specific
positions
on the bill and Task Force recommendations.
Mr. Szabo also informed
the Commissioners
that the
bills are moving forward
and the IRC will keep the
Commissioners
up to date on further
developments.
SERVICE

COORDINATION

Federal

COMMITTEE

Mr. Cox reported
on the SCC meeting
of June 6. The Committee’s
recommendations
for Commission’s
approval
are as follows:
o

Approval

of PAROS

Approve
the staff
amendments
to the
underlined):
ARTICLE

By-Laws

Amendments

recommendation
PAROS By-Laws

for
(new

II:

4

Section

Dismissal
proceedings
of a member
shall be initiated
within a year.
ARTICLE

III:

Section

the following
language
is

of alternate

1

The officers
of the Paratransit
Operations
Subcommittee shall consist
of the chairperson,
vicechairperson,
and secretary,
each of whom shall be
elected
from among individuals
representing
members
of the Paratransit
Operations
Subcommittee.
Mr. Cox moved for approval;
seconded
objections,
motion was carried.
EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR’S
He had

by

Mr.

King.

Hearing

no

REPORT

i.

Joe Leach:
spirits.

an

emergency

operation

2.

Joan Medeiros,
Manager of Finance
and
be leaving at the end of the month.

and

is in

Administration,

good

will
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3.

Letter received
by the Commission
from Senator
Diane
Watson on the Southwest/Airport
Transportation
Corridor.
Staff will be meeting with the cities and county involved
in the jurisdiction
Senator
Watson is concerned
in, along
with SCRTD. Staff will report back to the Rapid Transit
Committee
on this matter.

4.

Schedule
of activities
for the June 27 LACTC meeting
will be held at the Santa Monica Municipal
Bus Lines
facility.

PUBLIC

which
new

COMMENT

Mr. Steven Graw commented
on public transportation
service
for disadvantaged
in Los Angeles
County and felt that patrons
for public transit
should be better represented
in the rail
transit projects
that the Commission
is developing.
Mr. Greg Roberts
also
Commission
and better
Mr. Cox
for the

suggested
that the matter
next LACTC/SCRTD
meeting.

Mr. Bryan Allen
Century Freeway.
NEW

commented
on better representation
by the
transportation
service
for the public.

also

commented

on the

BUSINESS

None
NOTICE

OF MEETINGS

Notice

was

received

and

filed.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting

was

adjourned

K U~~vC~eHMOD~’Nlr
ERxIeCc
ector

RR:kyt:mgl

at 5:20

will

p.m.

be placed

rail

line

on

the

for

the

agenda

